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Brothers, Sheila

From: Schroeder, Margaret <m.mohr@uky.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 5:19 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila; McCormick, Katherine
Cc: Miroslaw Truszczynski
Subject: Proposed New USP between the BS Computer Engineering and MS Computer Science

Proposed New University Scholars Program: BS Computer Engineering and MS Computer Science 

  

This is a recommendation that the University Senate approve the establishment of a new University Scholars 
Program: BS Computer Engineering and MS Computer Science within the College of Engineering. 

 

Rationale: The demand for students with computing degrees is growing at a rate more than double the national 
average. The proposed USP program will allow the two departments to collaboratively work together to nurture, 
encourage, and recruit highly qualified UK undergraduate students. The program will produce students who are 
better prepared for leadership positions in industry.  

 

There is a pending edited proposal that I will forward shortly. 

 

Thanks! 
Margaret 

---------- 
Margaret J. Mohr-Schroeder, PhD | Associate Professor of STEM Education - Mathematics | SAPC University Senate 
Committee Chair | University Senator/Senate Council Member | STEM PLUS Program Co-Chair | Department of STEM 
Education | University of Kentucky | www.margaretmohrschroeder.com | Schedule a Meeting with Me 
 











Roshan Nikou
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Nikou, Roshan
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; Ett, Joanie M; Jackson, Brian A; McCormick, Katherine; Nikou, 

Roshan; Price, Cleo; Timoney, David M
Cc: Buntin, William J; Bruckner, Geza; Bruckner, Geza; Truszczynski, Mirek; Brown, Christia S; 

Johnson, Julia M
Subject: Transmittals
Attachments: ICT Masters Required Courses.pdf; UK AT 3+2 program-new.pdf; USP - COE to CS.pdf; 

STEM Plus MBA Dual Degree Program 2017 (revised 3-1-17).pdf; UPS.pdf; ENG, 
MFA_Creative Writing, Final, 3_21, 2017.pdf

 

TO:     Katherine McCormick, Chair and Sheila Brothers, Coordinator     

 

 

FROM:  Brian Jackson, Chair and Roshan Nikou, Coordinator 

   Graduate Council 

 

The Graduate Council approved the following proposals and is now forwarding them to the Senate Council to 

approve. The courses listed below, are all accessible via Curriculog.  

 

Programs (attached) 

Master of Athletic Training  

Master of Fine Arts 

Master of Information Communication Technology 

STEM plus MBA Dual Degree 

University Scholars – Computer Science 

University Scholars – Civil Engineering  

 

Courses (available through Curriculog) 

A‐S ‐ 564 ‐ Digital Fabrication Projects (Subtitle Required) 

A‐S ‐ 567 ‐ Advanced Topics in Digital Fabrication (Subtitle Required)  

APP ‐ 500 ‐ Special Topics in Appalachian Studies (Subtitle Required) 

AT ‐ 510 ‐ Life‐Threatening and Emergency Conditions During Physical Activity 

AT ‐ 520 ‐ Management and Administration in Athletic Training 

AT ‐ 550 ‐ Evidence‐Based Practice in Athletic Training 
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AT ‐ 590 ‐ Musculoskeletal Anatomical Dissection 

AT ‐ 591 ‐ Foundations and pathophysiology of the Musculoskeletal System: Muscle / Tendon and Nerve 

AT ‐ 592 ‐ Foundations and Pathophysiology of the Musculoskeletal System for Athletic Trainers: 

Articular/Bone/Cartilage 

AT ‐ 593 ‐ Foundations and Pathophysiology of the Musculoskeletal System for Athletic Trainers: 

Integumentary and Immune Systems 

CPH ‐ 684 ‐ STRATEGIC HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT IN HEALTHCARE  

CPH ‐ 783 ‐ Applications in Healthcare Finance and Operations 

CPH ‐ 784 ‐ DECISION MAKING IN HEALTH CARE ORGANIZATIONS  

EDC ‐ 560 ‐ Literacy Development in the ESL Classroom 

ENT 402 – Forest Entomology 

FAM ‐ 745 ‐ Families and Children in Play Therapy 

MAT 572 – International Merchandising  

IPS ‐ 790 ‐ Supervised Research and Study in Integrated Plant and Soil Sciences 

PA ‐ 633 ‐ MUNICIPAL SECURITIES 

TSL ‐ 560 ‐ Literacy Development in the ESL Classroom 

 

 




